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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 3:43 PM
To: Admin
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Yan (LKK Auto); assignments
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH YQ8097H & AIG INSURED SLJ1077C ON 

17/09/2023 *** LKK REF; CD/AIG24100064/Xua3(N)

Dear Sir / Madam, 

We refer to the above matter. 

Please advise whether your client still want to persuade tp claim.  If so, please arrange for survey. 

We will treat as you are no longer interested in pursuing this third-party claim against us if there is no 
reply from you by 12.05.2025. 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Yan. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2025 3:17 PM 
To: Admin <admin@sngahtee.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH YQ8097H & AIG INSURED SLJ1077C ON 17/09/2023 *** LKK REF; 
CD/AIG24100064/Xua3(N) 
 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA 
(subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case. 
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Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your 
client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of 
the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of 
repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal. 

  

**KINDLY ARRANGE FOR SURVEY. 

 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 
Yan 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:59 PM 
To: Admin <admin@sngahtee.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com> 
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
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
  
Hi Yan, 
  
Kindly assist. 
 
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
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From: Admin <admin@sngahtee.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2025 1:54 PM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH YQ8097H & AIG INSURED SLJ1077C ON 17/09/2023  
 
Hi , 
 
Please advise for the above case liability. 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards 
____________________________________________ 
Joyce Tan  | Admin 
 
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 
  
-All offers/acceptances are made, based without prejudice.- 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 2:13 pm 
To: Admin <admin@sngahtee.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH YQ8097H & AIG INSURED SLJ1077C ON 17/09/2023  
 
Dear Joyce, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Admin <admin@sngahtee.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 1:17 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH YQ8097H & AIG INSURED SLJ1077C ON 17/09/2023  
 
Dear All,  
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We refer to the above aƩachment and wish to check liability for the above case.  
 
Hope to hear from you. 
 
 
 
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
 


